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July 23rd , 2024 
 
Diana Pancholi 
Community Development Department 
City of Mountain View 
500 Castro St 
Mt View, CA 94041 
  
Re: PL-2020-056, 590 Castro St. Mountain View  
 
Dear Ms. Pancholi, 
 
Please accept the attached application to extend the entitlements for the mixed-use 
development at 590 Castro St, in Mountain View, California.  Our organization is still processing 
building permits with the City and would like to request a 24-month extension to allow for more 
time for processing as well as continue to pursue pre-leases for commercial office and retail 
tenants.   
 
Over the last two years, we have undergone two building permit design submittals with the City, 
submit multiple applications and continue to coordinate with PG&E for rule 20 and underground 
utility work, developed and have been coordinating a master sign plan with planning, and 
continued coordination with Public Works. There are no significant changes to the entitled 
project (PL-2020-056) under this extension request.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by email at jeff@sobrato.com or by 
phone at (408) 691-1125. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Jeffrey Sobrato 
Development Manager 
The Sobrato Organization 


